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Nov. 9th 2

Sir:

I have the honor to

acknowledge the receipt of your

letter of the 11th inst. askinc

for particulars, on behalf of

Mr Henry Petumnouly, respecting

lots 41 and 42 in the First

Concession, township of Ander.

don, at whether any money was

deposited to his credit on account

thereof. I have to inform you.

in reply, that on the 18th June

1868, Mr. A. Rankins forwarded

to this Office a Bank Certificate

of deposit for Five hundred

and

W. McGregor Esq. M. P.

Windsor,

Ontario

31 October
Por A i

ch 1875, (R.G. 10)
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